RFP 2025-PERRYDALE-C2-021725 - Category 2 Internal Connections (Amendment 1)
AMENDMENT 1
1. On the switches what level of support does the SD desire: Core, NBD?  3 year and 5 year?
A: Last year we did Standard EX Class 3SW, Wired Assurance and core support for 3 years.
1. Would the SD require any optics for uplinks or stacking?
A: Yes we would need a couple of optic for uplinks and we will be stacking as well.
1. Will the SD want Wired Assurance (WA) would they also like Virtual Network Assistance (VNA) for the Switches and AP’s?
A: Partially answered in #1 and no VNA
1. Would the SD like us to quote dual PS’s in the Switches?
A: Yes on dual power supplies
1. Is Wi-Fi 7 a requirement for the AP’s?
A: Yes on wifi 7
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